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Tara Hall

From: Rangel, Todd <trangel@localfirstbank.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 2:29 PM
To: RentalHelp
Subject: Deep Roots Market in Greensboro, NC

Importance: High

Community Grocery Stores, like those in the https://www.grocery.coop/ network, and like Deep Roots Market in 
Greensboro, provide essential access to food in many downtown areas. We kindly request that Deep Roots Market in 
Greensboro, and all other cooperative grocery stores in North Carolina be added to the list of qualified Grocery Stores 
in the 2024 QAP. Thanks so much for your consideration and attention to this matter. Best, 

Todd Rangel,  SVP City Executive  NMLS 1457142 
101 North Spring Street  |  Greensboro, NC 27401 
Office 336-286-8755  |  Internal 132155  |  Mobile 336-343-5037 
www.localfirstbank.com 

 
Send me a large file: 
https://fbftp.localfirstbank.com/filedrop/trangel@localfirstbank.com 
 
This email may be privileged and/or confidential, and the sender does not waive any related rights and obligations. Any distribution, use or copying of the 
e-mail or the information it contains by other than an intended recipient is unauthorized. If you received this e-mail in error, please advise me (by return 
e-mail or otherwise) immediately.  


